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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Jennifer Groves Fusco <jfusco@uks.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: RE: Determination

Thanks, Barbara.  
 

From: Olejarz, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:00 PM 
To: Jennifer Groves Fusco 
Subject: Determination 
 
2/23/17 
 
Attorney Fusco, 
 
Please see attached determination for Report Number: 17‐32152‐DTR regarding ownership transactions. 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (860) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 

 
 

 

LEGAL NOTICE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is 
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copying or use of the information 
in this e-mail is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender 
immediately and permanently delete and/or destroy the original and any copies or printouts of this message. 
Thank you. Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'jfusco@uks.com'
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:00 PM
Subject: Relayed: Determination

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 
 
'jfusco@uks.com' (jfusco@uks.com) 
 
Subject: Determination 
 


























